MEMORANDUM

TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Diane H. Jackman, Dean
College of Education and Professional Studies
DATE: January 20, 2010
RE: Executive Action Items

The following was approved by executive action at the College of Education and Professional
Studies Curriculum Committee meeting on October 26, 2009. | concur with the revision and ask
the changes be made by executive action. The effective date should be Fall 2010.

Requested Change: to delete KSS 5220, KSS 5230, and KSS 5700.




Rationale for the changes:

KSS 5220 — Similar material is covered in KSS 5450 and KSS 5655.

KSS 5230 — The content covered in KSS 5230 will be covered between the new KSS 5260, KSS
5270, and KSS 5280 classes which will allow for a greater depth and breadth of exercise
physiology content in the KSS graduate program.

KSS 5700 — Originally KSS 5700 was developed as a laboratory class for KSS 5230. Some of
the material covered in KSS 5700 is currently covered in KSS 4440 and KSS 4450. With the
advancement in exercise science laboratory equipment, less time is needed to conduct exercise
tests and measurements. Therefore, an entire class such as KSS 5700 is not needed to cover
current testing procedures which will now be distributed among KSS 5260, KSS 5270, and KSS
5280.

cc: Dr. Owen



